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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 4:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Chairman Carter & Staff; Chairman Carter & Staff
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/31/2009 3:59:00 PM
Docket Number: 090142-TP
Filename / Path: 1:\20091090142\090142 Ord Granting 4th Unopposed Mtn Ext of Time 07-31-09 cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING FOURTH UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR
EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TO AMENDED COMPLAINT
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090142
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 8/3/2009 at 2:41:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 2:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 526906)

Attachments: 07881-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/3/2009
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:43 AM o I
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ® m
Cc: Charles Murphy "a %
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted g ' 2

1
Date and Time: 7/2/2009 10:41:00 AM ‘-;3% ~ \"(Y;‘}}
Docket Number: 090142-TP M = 1
Filename / Path: 090142\090142 Ord Granting3rdUnopposedMtn Ext. of Time ?;‘Eﬂ__ '-'-f; :%
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o D

Order Granting Third Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to Amended Complaint, signed by Commissioner
McMurrian.

Administrati%tant!ll 3 - €VV\Q/L(

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard — ‘—6\
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6206
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090142
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No
Keefe Law Firm (0923) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 7/2/2009 at 11:51:40 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 11.52 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 912937)

Attachments: 06677-09.pdf

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

7/2/2009




CLK Officlal Flling****611/12009 2:49 PM b 1

Matllda Sanders ___P5C_-04 - 03 4/ - Peo TP

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 2:48 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman M Administrative__ Partias__Consumer {V(:‘D
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 02548- 09 &Cg 2060
Date and Time: 6/1/12009 2:45:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: 3 03(,...
Docket Number: 090142-TP ‘/‘,
Filename / Path: 1:1\2009\090142\090142 Ord Granting 2nd Unopposed Mtn Ext of Time 06-01-09 cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ) M
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
Keefe Law Firm (092) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 6/2/2009 at 11:03:48 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:05 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 620686)

Attachments: 05443-09.pdf

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

6/2/2009
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From: Gloria Ross CLK - CORRESPONDENCE'
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 12:38 PM FPSL, ies__Consumer
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Admlnllﬂ'ﬂﬂ“-—-Pa el P
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman e ) ﬂzs_'_'l.g_’—ﬁ-————
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT N(.)
DlSTR!BUT‘ON«
Date and Time: 5/8/2009 12:37:00 PM
Docket Number: 090142-TP
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090142\090142 Order Granting Motion 04 30 09 cwm. doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
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

Printed on 5/8/2009 at 4:06:11 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 4:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 053149)

Attachments: 04459-09.pdf

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

5/8/2009
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 4:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/8/2009 4:31:00 PM
Docket Number: 090142-TP
Filename / Path:

1:\200910901421090142 Order Granting Joint Motion for Extension 04 06 09.cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION

o I
w©

o B 9

: o = 28
madled RO - /
. =L E*

emailed 3 2 = 3

£ O

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties_Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. D254%- 09
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090142

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(@att.com No
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net Ne
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 4/9/2009 at 2:08:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 600951)

Attachments: 03171-09.pdf PSC-OA-OMAL~ PCO-TP
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

4/9/2009
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, March 28, 2009 5:05 PM
To: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: CMS - Division Assignments

Thank you for the clarification. This has been done now. Thank you!

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

\(__Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q5UR-TF

DISTRIBUTION:

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 4:37 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: CMS - Division Assignments

090142-TP

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 4:10 PM
To: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: CMS - Division Assignments

Hi Mary,

What docket is this for?

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:43 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: CMS - Division Assignments

Dorothy,

A CASR was received today from Charlie Murphy. Please change the Division Assignments as follows:

OPR - GCL
OCR - RCP

Thanks, Mary

3/26/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Adam Teitzman
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 10:53 AM O-"‘D\U«S\ ——TP
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: new case filed
Importance:  High FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Follow Up Flag: Follow up A Administrative__Parties__Consumer
Flag Status:  Red DOCUMENT NO. D3R - 09
DISTRIBUTION:
Dorothy,

Thanks for checking. Please set them up as separate cases.

Adam

From: April Vicary

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 10:34 AM
To: Adam Teitzman

Subject: new case filed

Importance: High

Please call Dorothy in the Clerk's Office at 413-6752.

Case: 090135

C Beyond filed a complaint against AT&T of Florida for Anti Comp. Behavior, Violating Terms, and Cramming. Another
case was filed yesterday afternoon the same company v. AT&T of Florida but this case was in regards to Failing to Pay
interstate accounts. Anyway- Dorothy wants to know if she should set the second case up as a sep. case or combine it with
the first case.

please let her know ASAP.

3/20/2009



COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
LisA PoLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

(850)413-6770
NATHAN A. SKoP

\3 5
Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 23, 2009

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyke
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 090142-TP
Dear Ms. Kaufman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Complaint of Cbeyond Communications, LLC against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast for alleged failure to
pay intrastate access charges pursuant to Cbeyond's price list and for alleged violation of Section
364.16(3)(a), F.S., which was filed in this office on March 19, 2009, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

-

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMI K1 LUMBER-DA

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No. ©98142-TP Date Docketed: ©3/19/2809 Title: Complaint of Cbeyond Communications, LLC against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast for
alleged failure to pay intrastate access charges pursuant to
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Cbeyond's price list and for alleged violation of Section
Cbeyond Communications, LLC 364.16(3)(a), F.S. 8C, C1LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
) 4 - L”
DOCUMENT NO. _( 264¥-01
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) [ [ | [ X [ | X [ [ [ ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 18 workdays.

Program Module A9

Staff Assignments

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR_Staff

Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel

00NV A WNR

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials: OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL CcT ED MM AG SK

Staff Commissioners ADM

CcT ED MM AG SK

L

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:
Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK@15-C (Rev. ©4/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

=

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090142-TP

Company:
Cbeyond Communications, LLC

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 03/19/2009

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Complaint of Cbeyond Communications, LLC against BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast for alleged failure to pay intrastate access charges

Section 364.16(3)(a), F.S.

Expiration:

pursuant to Cbeyond's price Tist and for alleged violation of

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) l l | [ x| [ X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Murphy [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. BellSouth Response NONE 04/08/2009
Z. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/04/2009
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
0CRs (RCP) M Barrett, L King 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/26/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: X \W\W\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

-,

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

A

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.090142-TP Date Docketed: 03/19/2009 Title: Complaint of Cbeyond Communications, LLC against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast for alleged failure to pay intrastate access charges
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d pursuant to Cheyond's price 1ist and for alleged violation of
Cbeyond Communications, LLC Section 364.16(3)(a), F.S.
O0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | | | [ x| [ x [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Murphy [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
Complaint Filed NONE 03/19/2009
2. BellSouth Response NONE 04/08/2009
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/04/2009
4.
5.
6.
F
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
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
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
the identical panel decides the case. ’ . \
P : : : A d:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dggg?ve 0355%75009\{>thwﬁ\\

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

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d pursuant to Cbeyond's price Tist and for alleged violation of

Cbeyond Communications, LLC

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

(“(" indicates OPR)

Section 364.16(3)(a), F.S.

Expiration:

ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC

1 x [ [ x [ [ ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A9

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR_Staff C Murphy

Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Company Response to Analyst Complaint 04/08/2009 | 05/01/2009

Company Response - Cheyond, if any SAME 05/08,/2009

Revised CASR Due 05/04/2009 | 06/01/2009

Staff Counsel C Murphy

0CRs (RCP) M Barrett, L King

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner  Staff

Date filed with CLK: 04/07/2009

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL CT [ ED| MM | AG SK

Staff Commissioners ADM

CcT ED MM AG SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Approved: C:Y \ N\(\(\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 0470772009

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
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SCA SSC
(*O)” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x 7 [ X | [ |
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
OPR Staff C Murphy Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Company Response 04/08/2009 | 06/01/2009
2. Company Response - Cbeyond, if any SAME 06/08/2009
3. Revised CASR Due 05/04/2009 | 07/01/2009
4.
5
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCP) M Barrett, L King 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/30/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. .
A 3 5 A d: NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgg;?ve 03 BST;EEJ\“?Q\u

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

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
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" dindicates OPR) [ [ | [ x ] [ x I il |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Murphy Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Company Response 06/01/2009 07/01/2009
2. Company Response - Cbeyond, if any 06/08/2009 | 07/08/2009
3. Revised CASR Due 07/01/2009 | 08/03/2009
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
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/04/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL cT ED MM AG SK

CcT ED MM

AG

SK

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
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk(

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
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